
JNltED NATIONS · ,\" 

.., .., 
. ............. ,: •• •••• •• < •• .., .., .., .., .., .., . .., . 

r-RUSTEESHIP 
·~OU N.CIL 

GENFJ{Al: •••·••••~~•·•~•••••· 

T/c.1/sn.oo 
2 July 1952 

ORIGINAL: ENGI.ISEI 

I ~;~~:t;~ .. , , /1///, I I J.~.•-~~, . 
. ST~mG COMMI~lUf.JtYUST~ym·:,.~oNS' 

··-:-: . ,·:::• ~·-~ ~~o~_.OF TH;E 'l'WENTIETH.,~ING. ·. 
. . . . ' ·Jte·lif ·at ·Hea.dquartexsj.,?{e:'lf,._Y(!~k:v .---'. . . 
· · · · ·· ·. on."·Fr1cuey;, J~9 U:~ .. ;95~, ~~ ,.10.3_0 a._:m . ... · 

. ' ; .. . . . 
. , ._ 

I • • : '..:_ • • ~ •. . • • •. • • •.' • 

CONTENTS; 
1. .... ~ : .. ,• : • . 

: . : ; .. : . . ; _. -.. ~~ - .... \ . .... . . . . . . . 
... . Coneid..eratlon.:o:e. the·::comittee 1s·. report on . the adminfatrative- · · 

. . ! . • . . . . . . .. . - . . . .. . . .. ! ~ - : ~ . # . : . , . : 

unions aff'ect'it1g·Te.ngan7ika. ·-a.nd .Togo~d under :Britfeh. adDdnistre;tioii s; : 

(conference r oom papers Noe. 2, 2/Add.1,' 4, '4/Md~l~·:.9; <10, 12;- . ' · _,.,', 

T/917;. T/c .1/L.26)(continued) 
• • • • •• ; ·- , .. ,, # • • . . ,· .. . :.,.: 

, .' I ,• • • . .,. : , , •• · •,:· ·., , 

Chru:num: :- ·:. ; Mr • .McKAY · . . .. . __ .-., . . , ,Uni.ted States of .America:. · 

Meinbers: ·: . . : .. ,:··:,;Mri .YANG . ,~·' _ _.; ··~~ ·
1
_ ·.:::.~~ina:. -. ·.·.:. . . 

Mr. SC<J.rT New Zealand 

52-7367 



T /c.l/SR.20 
Page 2 

......... 

CONSIIEBATION OF THE coi.1MJ."lV1.•EE•s ~'.Pomi 'o?~ THE. ADMINISTRATIVE UNIONS AM~ 
. . . ' . ~ . 

TANGANYIKA AND TOGOUIND UNDER BRITISH ADMIIITSTRATION (COmERENCE ROCM PAPERS 

NOS. 21 2/AiJ.ii.l; _4J 4/Add.l, 9, lO, l2; T/917J T/c.1/L.26)(oontinued) 

Dro.ft report of the . Standing Comnittee on Ad.ministriiiive Unions on the Trust 
. . . . j 

Territory of Tanganylkat 1222 (con:ter~nce ~borli papi:3~ No. 12) 

Paragraph 4 

At the CHA.IRMAIPs request, Mr. WIESCHHOFE (Secretary- of the Committee) 

read out the corrected statement eubmitt~d by the Special Representative of the 

Administering :\uthori ty to replace -paragraph 4 of th~ Committee• e regular report. 

The CHAIRMAN d.rev the .Committee's attention to the -changes made by . . . 
the SJ;>ec1al Representative and suggested that the new paragraph ehou.ld be 

considered when the COlllillittee_ discussed the ~aragraph of ita .~port relating_ 

to concl.ua1ona. 

It was so decided. 

Paragraph 5 

The CHAIRMAN recalled that at its previous meeting the Comiu1ttee· 

had expreaeed a viah to ask the Spec;ial Representative further· queetione on 

petitions lfoe. 113, 120, 130, 134 ~ 149 • 
i : 

The Secret,;i.ry had. ejnce consulted th6 repreeentat1ve of the ;,: '\ . 

Administering Author! ty who bad felt 1 t was unnecessary for him to appear again 

before the Committee and repeat hie 9ov"ernmont'e observation~ on the petitions in 

question which ver e contained in doc~ente T/953/A~d.2 and Add.4. 
The Chairman therefore au~~eted that the A~ateriDg Authority'e 

written observations should be given further consideration before the Speoial 

Representative was asked to o.ppear again before the Committee. 

It wae so decided. 

After a brief discussion, 1n vhioh Mr. SCCYI'T (New Zealand), Mr. YANG 

(China) end the CH.AIRMAN took part, the Chairman suooested that the first 

aub-paraeraph of paragraph 5 should be drafted as follows: 

/"The Standing 



T/C.l/SR~20 
Page 3 

''The Standing.- Committee noted that the :f"ollowing ;peti i1ons •• 

T/PET,2/ll.3,-T/rarr.2/120, T/PE7;~2/130,- -T/PET-2/l.34;· T/PET/2/149 •• 
had raised.·--certain questions• concerning the East-Af'r:1.ca.- Ini~r~ 

TerritoriaJ.•Organfzat1on;·•·Md had inter al1a expreeaed the fear 

that it might: lead:to a fusion --o:i• the Trust Territory of ·,. 

Tangacyika with the other territorioe participating· in that 

adm1n1.strat1va union." . 
It vas so decided. 

Mr. YANG- (China) -~usgested. that the second sub-paragraph of 

paragraph 5 aho~ld refer to the .Ad.min1stering Authority's. observations on 
the various petitions. 

Mr. WIESCHHOF.F (Secre.ta:ry of the Committee), referring to the 

statement in paragraph 4 on page 3 of document T/m.2/D.3, aaid that the 
Administering Authority had stated" in its obeerve._tione (T/953/Add.'2~ P8?~ 10) 

that the 1nclu.e1on o:r Tanganyika in a poll tical. fusion or the_ East African 
territories was not contemplated~ R~ .then referred to the Administering 

Authority's observations on T/PET.2/l.34 and. T/PET.2/137, on page's 42 and 50, 

respectively, of document T/953/Add.2, and to the comments on T/PET.2/120, 
T/PET.2/J.30 ~d T/PETo.2/l.49, on· pages 101 22 and 40, respective~, of 

document T/953/Add.4 • . 

Mr. SC<YrT (New Zealand) augge~ted that the report should merely take 
. . . . . ' 

note of the various petitione unleee there vere e:ny special. points in _t~e 

petitions which the Committee should conaidor. The inciueion of a :~Y . 

of the "·dro4 n1ataring Authority's cOJ!lllWnta in the re·port might make it too 

bulky, but such a summary would have to be inoluded if detailed reference was 

made to the petitions submitted. 

Tha CI:IAIRMAN suggested that the eec:orid aub•:pa.ragraph of paragra.J)h ·5_. 
. . . ' . • ' .. ·, : 

should be draf'ted as follows: 

/~In this 



. . 
· : ~. !·:: .... \ . ; ,·- . , ' ~- ' ' . • : •' ; -: ,-. ·~, :·. · . .. ,,·., . •,·"·. · - : . :·. · ·.,.· . : . - . 

. . • • • • 11!1{ this . connenon ·the· Committee took note· -of the observations 
- ··• -~-! .. ·_ , . · .. · .·. ,;;·. ;. . '.~ •·· . . ·_ . . : .: ·. · . · . :·· -: '. . . .- . · • · . . ! , • - • 

· · . of ·tlie ·Adminfaterlng_.Author:tty or! certain of· these petitions 
- . ., . ·- . .- ' . , ; . . . ·v · - . . . . : . .... _ ' . . . .. . 

,.. (eo~~-•• ~~-"~.) ·and no-tea.· ii(pa.rticular the ·etatemertt. that ,the . 
, .• I ~,t •i .• ••\:• r • • , ,. • • j I • : .•, : • • •• •• , ' ' ~ •,, • • ' " : • • , ;) • • ,••• , 

, ·Ac1m:1ru.st~r!ng Auth~rity has no ·1ntentiori of ·eetabli~~i~ ~ form 

of polittdai -e:-~ecio1ation ~twee~ T~ka ~ - th~ , a¥Jac~nt 
-~ • ·' 1 . - - . . . . . . . - . - : . ' . . . . . ·- . . . ' 

Terri'toriee which would: have the ·effect . of e.xiin~1e~1Dg _ the . 
. ·· ... "' 

Territory's statue as a Trust Territory." 

It wae so decided. 

Paragraph 5 was adopted. 

Raraeraph 6 :_. -- . . : · ... ,• 

The CHAIRMAN recalled that 1n 1951 the Council had expressed th~ ·: 
opinion that a more explicit procedure for weighing the opinion of the various 

sections of the P<?Pulation with regard to• extending · the life of· the · E'ast 

. African Central·tegislative- .J..seembl.y-: would seem d.eefrable/ The Committee·· ·· 

DDlBt decide -vhether it ·was ~at1ef1ed w::i.th the ·Adm:1n1·etei·1ng Authority's . . 

eta. tement,: reproduced in paragraph 4', that-1 t had taken steps . to .. aacerlain ·

publio opinion without eliciting tmY' unfavourable ·reaction, ·or whether ·tbe 
. ; . . . ' - . . .. 

Cctll!!1ttee fe.lt that ·it had sufficient ioi"ormEr~ion to·, come to any definite · 
conclusion,. · 

Mr. YANG (ChiDa.) said that hie delegation would ··find it· difficult 

to concur fully with the Ad.ministering Authority's statement, ; since there· : · 

were at least five petitions expressing dissatisfaction with existing 

adm1niatrat1 ve. arrangements. · The peti tiorie -had'' been eubmi tted in. ample time 
. ' . 

to give the Ad.Il1in1steririg Author! ty ·ovary opp'ortunfty -to· explain 'to . the 'pe.ople 
. . 

the implications of'- the Central Ieg1al.llti ve Assembly end therefore· of . ~ :~· .. . 

administrative· union. · Hie delegation· wns not ··convinced that the· Adro1n1ster1IJg 

Author_i ty had _done so.· . 

Mr. SCOTr (New Z-ealand) objected that ~he Committee could hardly 

say that tho· consultations ·w1th<the people _-liad-i•been··unealiafactory Vben .the 

Administering Authority had categorically stated that no·unravoi!rabU,reactlan 

had been elicited and when, moreover, the African members of the legielative 

Council in Tanganyika had voted 1n favour of extending the life of the 

. ' 
/central 

·• ... . .. 



T/c.1/sn.20 
Page 5 

Central legislative Assembl.J". BesidciS; th~re 1laS no evi~n~e to eugge~ that 

.}P~- -~~. ~~~- - ~-t?, .iei~~~-.P~~~~; o;p,ini9A) ~-~a_),ee~, ~ss,~t~, then in 
19:i-T~.; ~ i~ ~l~~;!:~ : .-: :-,~-~: ~; •i;.:c: ~ ::::: ~-- -~ -~-. ~-~~~ ~~~:;\·'.··. ·:· '. · :~: .. ;._:. -, _ _.·~--::~~: :.- :~--' ... :., .,_ ,:;.~'~ -,·::_.,·,; : ~:.·J· :' : :·'.:: . -: 

The CHAIRMAN was not entirely ea.tiefied by the statement: "They. ___ . .... ,. 

had done so without eliciting aD;Y unfa.v~able reaction". He would we~~-- , · 

:f'urth~~ .. p~iculp.rs_ c.~~e-~~g t~e, ~r in which adrn1u:1atra~1~ o~:f'.ioiala 
••• ~ ••- • • ~ • • • • ,r , • -• ~ ,....._ ...... ,, ~ 

had consu.lte~ ~he .~hief~~ coupeila ~ . peop_le • A COlJlPromi~ _ sqlution . might . 

be for. , :th~ C~tte.e . t~ ·reque~t _ the A-ster~ Au'.tb-~ity .. f~~ furthe;· .~tails 
-.~• .,. ,.: • • '., .: ... 1 ; ..; . :• • ! ." • ~ -~ ~ . 1 , . o , ,: • • , ;. · ,;, • ,:•:. ~).', ' . • ' • I : '- ,- , .,., ' • • • : 1 _ ·, • , • • , 

on the ~?naul ta ~;9µa ~h,at h~q. ~~e:Q._.,P~9t? • .- . -., . , . , ; .. . . . ·: 1 •• .• • 
. . . ... . -., . ' . . ·~. . . . . . ,.. , . . ' .. .. . . 

. , .. 

Mr. DEVAKtJL (Thailand) ~ -~<l that the .Commi.ttea- should-neither 

expre~~ . ;~y~~b~ conclus.1.~ on : toQ.: ifttle_ ~;i~nc.e , . ~~r ;~· :th;·· f~~: :~f the 

atat~ment th~~ .A~ un:rav"ourable _reacti~n had' been ell~ited, ·cen~~~ 'the ... ·-· 
Adminiate~~-Ahthori ti. . He therefore. favour~d :·~ ~OClpromise a~l~ti~. ~i~~;..... ,: 
the lines suggested by the Chairman. 

_! ' . • • ; • • • : • • ·., • : :. 

• • • •• • • ' . • • J • • • • • • • • . 

· Mr~ SCC1IT- (Nev Zealand) agreed :that the· evidence before the Committee 
. . . . . . ' 

was aom:e~h~t inade.quate; but that wo~ld. 'not warrant the eonc"iuaion that the 

'indige~ciu~ ··1nhabi tents had 'been inad~quatelj .conaliitea: • . He. ~~~re-fo~ supported 

the Chairman's ·suggt}ti1ort' end ~dad' that th~ Committee :mi~t a.ls~ ·ask the 

Adm.iniateri~ Authority for further in:fo~tion .ori th~ p~~pl~'~' ;~~ti~e. 

While the ·committee's diecuaaion·waa to acme extent a post mortem, 

it ehoul.d. b~ borne in mind: that the qu'eati~n'. 6f the t~rin of th~ .:Cent;al 
Legislative Aaeembly. would: come' up' f~r !":•v~~-e·~---~g'3.1n . 1n three y~~~-----_~¥in,e; . 
with more . detafj};d: 1nforme.t1oi ~n· :t.;::a i~d;t).:1ii

0 

cr-i1fr'.1i~~--u~ne . th~ C~tt9e and 
. ... . •. , . . . . • . . ... .. ••, . ·. . ' ·. . : . . i :·,;:··. - ( ,-: . . ·. . .- .. ~ 

the Council would 'be able to make co:;~.•~°t0:(i~ tr,~t{~•:i,!5';-:1,,,::., t . .:, the A~mi~stering 
:· . :. . . . . •· .• . , ·-

Au th or1 ty concerning similar coneu.ltat:!.one in th~ i~t,~•.:ro._ 
• .:. . • • . ! . ~ : ; ~ : . : . •• •• • : ' • ~ . . . . : . , • • • • :,, . ! . ; .. . . .. · . 

. ; .·Th~·'cmA..:.:._R!tJ.N 'audg~a~d-.t1;~t 1n\,h~- :f:J.:i.~~t f.lJ:rng-:;;~ 
0

0f-its co;n,clusions 

the Committee ·_should ~6te,. th; pio·,1.,:;i•j"f.~O ~~:: 't:·1,/ :'3:~.i~:· t'.,:·;i'~s:·-_r~er .~l.l Council, 
1951, e:rtend.hlg: :t~e r:iir~:·:'d,t·\;he; 'dentr~1-· :r.(~gl~v.bJ.~t>---~-~-l,j~~--.,'ii-"'t:o:t~ -_f?:ui .. r.~ars 

and express the opinion that that extension might not be di~adv~ntageoue to the 

development of the Trust Territory of Tanganyika. 

/Mr. YANG 



T/C.l/SR.20 
Page 6 

Mr. YANG (China) , ·aupporte·a :by:'.Mr~,.·scnrr ·(New Zealand) ,said p:re:f'erabl.J'· 
. the Committee ehould merely note the provisions of the ·Order in Council without 

etating whether they were to the advantage or disadvantage of "the Trust 
Territory.· 

The CHAIPMAN . f elt"tba.t under its te:rno of rcforence ·tbe Committee 

should express oo'm.e conclusion. He sugge~ted that it night agr_ee 

tentatively· on a text along' the lines he had suggested, on· the understanding 

that it would have a later opportunity to· consider the final text drafted by 

the Secretariat. 

The Chairman's suooestion vae adopted. 
A:t'ter a brief discussion-: t ,he Committee agreed· to aek the Secretariat 

to ~repare a text emboQying the following additional considerations end 

conclusions: 

l. The CoIIllllittee noted that the A:f'ricen members of the· 

Tangenyika legislation Council had voted in favour of continuing 

the Central legislative Assembly, ·that the Admin1stering Authority 

had stated that public op~ion 'had been consulted· without · ellci ting 
. . . . 

any unfavourable reaction and. that certain :peti tione had expressed. 
. . . . 

, . 
an_unfavo1:1i4able reaction; 

2. The Conmittee was of the opinion that it vas not yet 

fully • ·info~d. of the moan~ ad.opted by the Adlldnistering Authority

to aacert~ the freely exp!eseed ·wishes of the people. The· words ·: 

"the freely expressed wishes of . the , people II wete inserted to meet 

the request of Mr. YANG (China) :for some reference to Article 76 
of the Charter; 

3. The Committee- expressed ·the hope that the Adm.1n1etermg · 

~uth~ri ty would take all possible steps t? inform or consult with 

the people before 8IJ.Y revision of the existing arrangements for 

administrative union were undertaken, and inform the· counoil 

accordingly. 

/Mr. SCOTT 



T/c.1/SP.~·20::~ :· ,·., i. 
Pase 7 ~'. ·.•:;. :- _: 

:i( =~--•::\ ::··> -~~-sc&ii·:.,N;~::'Ze[!l'i,bd:)' ~a1e~ci,:sifud•·tlit'·•quastf0h -\lb~~ha.r ::thi : ;1(1~:~~~1· l ~ . . o • . n,,,n,.. . 

-~thtirJ;ty.- Should be · aaifud. to: incluc1.o:.-:the' aa.d.!t!onai· 1:ntormati:ori tto -gl : ~6· J 
1n ·eubsequenti·.:aimual: reix>rte·:'o~ ·to:~g1w i.t .. oralJs· to tlie',-Oomdttee. ·no· :relt: -· -;--· 

,. -. . . . . . - . 
the 11lformt1an would · probab~ be more · de'tailed. -if· it:. ·we're inoludea:·. 1n: th~f · · .. ~,: : ·· 
8IlilUal -re~f::·· ·.· . .' __ · .. :; .. : . . : ·---: :.- ' . ··i .•· :. . :,_- ·.::.:<., ·,.;: .•· :, ' , :~ - ,~ ... -.;.:. 

. • . · , . - .. , · • . • ' • . . • • . • • . . • • • • • 1 · - . 

·Tb,e.:- CBAIRMAN euggeoted t.bat one means ·ot informing tbe ·inaigenous· ·.·. :. ~ _ . 
• ·• . : • ! • . ~ , . . , • ~ • , . , "' 

inhabitants about the'' administrative· union would ·be·-'=to ·publish a short ·'int'orrna;;. . . ' 

tive pamphlet, similar, for example, to the pamphlet describing the Trµsteeship 

Systei'.li which. the 'Belgian Aduiinieti'ation had 'publieoed 'in·R~~n<l~~~~ricrt • 

. 
Mr. YANG (China) drew attention to a commen-c 'by i;ne Committee at an 

earlier session notil)g that no re-exm:dnation of the whole scheme of the East 

. Africa 
0L~~a_i-;T~*fto~1~i .·Org8li1zatlon--~~-~ov1~d-- for ~ - th~-E~t -~e~ O~er . 

• • .. •• • • • • · • · • •' ,; , . .;. , : • • -~ .•. • • •• , • • .. •♦ .··.:. ••• : i:· :. . . •· .... ... , .. - ;. i' 'f· · •.. . !··,~ . 

in Council, 1947 . end that, . therefore, . the population_ of. Teneaeyika ?ntsht. be . 
. · . . < • . •· • J- . ... • ~:~:·~: ~•· · .. . . ,,. -; : ' ,. ._,-, ~ .. ' r -;'( .... 

:prevented py the . pr.or1s1ontf of." the Order _in Counc1~ 1"ran eX)?reeeing t}leir wishes 

88 to whether ' that'' ~cihema,. sli~uld or' sbciild . not ' ~ _:-~~ti~;d (A/1306 / ~ge ~l Q) • 

Per~p~ the ·c~t~;~ eh~{~>i~clme .•s~~-:;ei~;eriJ~\~-~ta··;~~; ~omment 1~--~:.,· 

the oonclusione under diecuasion • 
••• £. .: •• -·~ ·· • • .. , · .. . .. . · .. · 

Mr~:w:rn:semrOF.F· (Secretary of':'thti :Cominitte·e) -.-agreecf-'that tlie· pJint :'.r, · 

raised. by the Chinese repreeenta.t1ve was IJert1nent, but euggeated that it might 

be more a:p:pro:priate to .. ~:tee :-it .in ' connexion . ~ith the Committee f s special report. 

:Paragrnyh 7 

Paragraph 1 was adopted without coI1I1r.Ont. 

Pare.graph 8 

Paragraph 8 wae adopted without co:nn:ent. 

Pa:ro.51:a.:ph 9 

Mr. WIESCBHOFF (Secretary of the Committee) explained that :petitions 

T/PET.2/134 and T/wr.21/137 cou1d be mumnarized as expressing aPl)reheneion of 

any federation ar co-ordination with Central Africa. In 1te observations on 

/tnoae petitions 



T/c.1/SR.20:. -· ... r. 
Page 8 . . ,.,. --'~ 

those l)etitions (T/<n3/Ar+.d/2,··:·p_ages 4i( iilid. '50),· th~ ·.Adminiatetfng Authon.t1 did 

not directly ad.dress itself to ·that. particular: pointl: . With re'gardYto th~ first 

J.)etit1on .it stated that the views of the petftioners had 'been n~ted ana· duly . 

considered by the Commi:ttee on Canet:i.tutional Dev~lo~ri.t. · With regard to· 

the second :petition; he recalled the Administering Authority's statement that· 

it had no intention of establishing a:ny form of political association between 

Tanga:nyika and the adjac·ent territories lihich would have th~ effect of 

extinguishing the territoey's etatus a.a ·a Trust Territory. 

The cHAIBMAN suggested that the Committee might, as in ·paragraph 5, 
note the apprehensions exoreased 1n the petitions. 

Mr. SCOTT, (New Zeal.and) su~~ted t~at the Committee should also note 

. the desire expressed in both petitions tha~ TangaJ\Yika should remain a Tru_at 

Territory under the terms _ of the Trusteeship Agreement,. 

If the contents of the petitions were to be summarized, .it would be 
. ' 

only fair to summarize the Administering Authority's observations thereon. 

The CHAIRMAN euggested that the New Zeal.luld representative should 

draft a text for consideration by the Committee at its next meeting. · 

The meeting rose at 1.10 p.m. 

.. ·:: 




